From: Plante, David (dplante@BERGMANNPC.com

To: Chris Jensen

Cc: "Sowinski, Collin"; "Brabant, Lance"; devclerk@townofcanandaigua.org
Subject: RE: AURA SOLAR - 2890 COUNTY ROAD 10

Date: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 2:09:59 PM
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Good afternoon Chris,
As requested, below please find responses to your questions:

e Total number of tracker panels: The submitted site plan illustrates 9,850 modules/panels for
this project.

e Surface area of a single tracker panel configuration: Right now we are assuming (and showing
in the site plans) 75 modules in each tracker row, which would be 1635.2sqft. This may
change based on the racking and modules available at time of construction. The area of a
single module/panel is 21.1sqft

e Height of tracker panel when vertical: The height of the tracker when vertical will likely 8.6
feet above ground level. This may change based on the racking and modules available at time
of construction. In all cases, the height of the tracker panels will be below the 10 foot height
limitation listed in §220-62.2(C)(3) of the Town of Canandaigua Zoning Code.

If you need anything else please let us know. See you all tonight at the Planning Board meeting.
Thanks!

Dave

David J. Plante, AICP CEP | Energy + Environment Practice Leader
585.498.7877 (work) | 518.588.8270 (cell)
dplante@bergmannpc.com

BERGMANN

Architects | Engineers | Planners

280 East Broad Street, Suite 200, Rochester, New York 14604
www.bergmannpc.com
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From: Chris Jensen <cjensen@townofcanandaigua.org>
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 7:58 AM
To: Plante, David <dplante@BERGMANNPC.com>
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Cc: 'Sowinski, Collin' <CSowinski@mrbgroup.com>; 'Brabant, Lance'
<Lance.Brabant@mrbgroup.com>; devclerk@townofcanandaigua.org
Subject: AURA SOLAR - 2890 COUNTY ROAD 10

[Caution]| External Origin. Do not click links/open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Good morning,

Please provide the following information:
e Total number of tracker panels:
e Surface area of a single tracker panel configuration:
e Height of tracker panel when vertical:

Thanks,
Chris

Chris Jensen PE MCP, Code/Zoning Officer
Town of Canandaigua
Cell: (585) 315-3088



